



Child Abuse Prevention Council BLUE RIBBON TASK FORCE



Orange County's Child Abuse Prevention Council

Child Abuse Prevention Month 2019 Planning Meeting Agenda

Thursday, November 01, 2018, 9 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.
The Raise Foundation Administrative Office

I. Welcome/Introductions

- A. Sign in
- B. Suggest additional members

II. 2018 Blue Ribbon Month

1. Kick-Off Event (Overview of Program) – *Discuss Theme*
 1. Flag Salute _____
 2. Emcee (Last year was Michele Gile, KCAL 9/CBS 2)
 3. Board of Supervisors Resolution _____
 4. Impact Speaker(s) _____
 5. Awards _____
 6. Tribute in Memory of Children _____
 7. Youth Singers – (Last year was OC School of the Arts “Montage”)

III. Key Messaging for April-Vote

IV. Nomination Review

VI. Social Media Postings/Media Kit

VII. Next Meeting – TBD (Doodle Poll for Remaining Dates)

- A. Upcoming Meetings – 2018 - Dec. 6; 2019 - Jan. 3, Feb. 7, March 7, May 2 (Debrief)

- Commented [PF1]: Can you please put a few sample postings together, didn't have time last night. Can you please bring last year's media kit together.
- Commented [RF2R1]: Yes!
- Commented [RF3R1]:

Thank you for your time and input.

Programs and services provided by The Raise Foundation as the Child Abuse Prevention Council are made possible by funding from the Federal Government, State of California, County of Orange, and the Orange County Children's Trust Fund.